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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: Quantities listed on Price Form A&B. Are they annual or spread over five contract duration? 

 A1: This is a one year contract. Quantities are estimated for the one year.  

Q2: Submission for equals / alternates. What technical information is preferred for equals/ alternates to be 
considered? 

 A2: Refer to B6.4 of the Tender. This would include but not limited to specifications sheet, cut sheets, videos 
showing installations etc. A sample of the product(s) may be asked for.  

Q3: Delivery 1277 Pacific, will off-loading be facilitated by City staff?  

 A3: Refer to D10.6 of the Tender. The PWD Stores does have a forklift and can assist/facilitate the off-
loading. However depending on the mode/type of transportation/delivery the Stores department may be 
restricted as to what they can do with the equipment they have.  

Q4:     Delivery mandatory Via flat deck? 

 A4: I believe this would be the simplest to off-load and Stores staff can assist/facilitate the off-loading. Just 
note that City staff will not enter an enclosed/box trailer to move items.  

Q5: Reel specification? Disposable wood? Collapsible returnable steel? 

 A5: Max width is 45” with max diameter is 100”. The 100” reel should work for the Item No. 1 in the Tender. 
Item No. 2 can come on a smaller reel as long as the width is not exceeded. Reel material can be wood or 
metal. Contractors have varying reel policy returns that can be addressed post construction season. Bid 
submission should include reel deposits if there are any. What reels can be returned will be evaluated post 
construction season. 
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Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Bid/Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid/Proposal may render your Bid/Proposal non-responsive. 

 

  


